Information on Santos G. Garcia taken from Harlingen telephone directories

1950 Santos and his wife Ofelia are residing at 515 W. Monroe Avenue. He lists himself as a manufacturer of tortilla machines, co-owner of the Azteca Theatre with Mrs. Frances R. Canas, co-owner Diamond Taxicab, Valley Loan Company, and National Investment Company. His office is at 426 S. F Street, also the site of the movie theater and the Azteca Bakery. At 424 S. F is the Azteca Recreation Club, undoubtedly involving Santos but not documented in the directory.

1952 Santos' office is on the second floor, 426 ½ S. F. His residence is now 610 W. Buchanan Avenue where he and his wife have someone under 18 years of age living with them. Listings for 1954 are unchanged.

1956 A new listing is the Azteca Barber Shop at 424 S. F. Santos and Guadalupe Rosales are partners in this enterprise.

1956-57 Noted to be a merchant Santos now has an office at 418 S. F Street. In 1958 the office will be on the second floor, 420 ½ S. F. Street.

1959 Santos now lists himself as a partner in the Diamond Taxi Company and owner of the Azteca Barber Shop, a merchant and a rancher. He office is back at 426 S. F Street.

1961 This year finds the entry: owner Garcia Real Estate; owner Loma Linda Cemetery (this is on Godwin Road east of Combes and north of FM 106); owner Aztec Theatre having Benito Canas as its operator; and Azteca Pool Hall at 424 S. F Street. The sexton's office for the cemetery is at 515 S. C Street, Harlingen. The sexton is Salvadore H. Garza.

1962 Has the tortilla factory equipment at the 500 block of Monroe (alley). Santos lists himself as owner of the Loma Linda Cemetery, Azteca Pool Hall building, Aztec Theatre building, Azteca Barber Shop building, and La Chiquita Tortilla Factory (this is located at 324 E. Lincoln Ave.). The Aztec Theatre is being leased to Francesca Canas who has Benito G. Canas as its manager.

1965 By this year Santos notes himself as owner of the Garcia Tortilla Factory, 500 W. Monroe; a partner now in the Loma Linda Cemetery and the Santos Garcia Garage at 515 W. Monroe.

1965-66 Salvadore M. Garza is listed as partner in the Loma Linda Cemetery. By 1966 Guadalupe Rosales has purchased the barber shop and Mrs. Canas is listed as the owner of the movie theater. For whatever reason the cemetery no longer is listed in the succeeding years. Santos is listed as a manufacturer of tortilla machines at his factory located at 515 W. Monroe. With the theater having changed its name to the Olmo's Theatre, Santos once again is noted to be its owner.
1969  The directory now names Ruben Benevides as the owner of the Olmo Theatre, but Santos also lists himself as owner in his directory entry.

1971  This year has Santos named as the owner of Olmo's Theatre. Agapito Rodriguez is listed as a partner in the theater business. However Ruben maintains an office in the building and he may be connected with the Martinez Café at that location. Ruben has also ventured into the used furniture business with an outlet on 77 Sunshine Strip. The theater ceases to operate by March 1972 and will no longer be found in telephone directories.

1980  In this year Santos and Ofelia are listed at a residence at 418 Rangerville Road, Harlingen. She may have been widowed by this year, but the directory has not picked up on this if it is indeed the case.